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January 29, 2024

Tim Beltramo

Tony J. Beltramo and Sons, Inc.
1541 Stockyard Road

Pueblo, CO 81001

Re:  Permit No. M-1998-101
Receipt of Corrective Action Documentation

Dear Mr. Beltramo,
The Division received your response to the Compliance Problems cited in the Division’s inspection
report that was conducted on November 6, 2023. The status of the corrective actions in regard to

the cited problems are as follows:

Problem: The new electric utility poles are not identified on the mining and reclamation maps,
and a structure agreement between the operator and utility pole owner are not on file.

Corrective action: Update mining and reclamation maps to show new utility poles, and submit a
structure agreement between operator and structure owner for the utility poles per Rule 6.4.19(c).

The Division received the required documentation and the problem is considered resolved.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.

Lo

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jocelyn Carter, DRMS
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